



Kiana Nardone

KEY QUALIFICATIONS

Kiana Nardone, M.B.A. is the Staff Accountant for Analytic Focus, LLC. She has over 7 years of experience in the business and accounting industry.

Kiana specializes in the financial reporting and accounting functions for the company, including various account reconciliations, preparation of 1099s, monthly payroll administration, budgeting, invoicing, and maintaining the monthly AP and AR.

During her time with Analytic Focus, she has assisted the company with numerous projects which have led to the implementation of many cost-effective practices.

EDUCATION

Master of Business Administration – Texas A&M Corpus Christi

Bachelor of Business Administration – The University of Texas at San Antonio

Associate of Arts Business – Alamo Colleges District – Northwest Vista College

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Staff Accountant II, Analytic Focus, LLC, 2018-Present

Staff Accountant I, Analytic Focus, LLC, 2015 – 2018

Guest Services, San Antonio Aquarium December 2014 – November 2015

Intern/Internal Accountant, Guerrero CPA June 2014 – Dec 2014

Sales Associate, JCPenney November 2011 – June 2014

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

Phi Kappa Phi – Texas A&M University Corpus Christi

Phi Theta Kappa – Alamo Colleges District – Northwest Vista College